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DATE: December 7,201 1 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: Attached correspondence, Docket 110013-TP 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Kevin J. Bloom, Economic Analyst, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

Please place the attached correspondence - originally received in electronic format - in 
the file for Docket 110013-TP. 



Kevin Bloom 

From: Kevin Bloom 
Sent: 
To: 'MINNICK JR., SIDNEY A' 
Subject: 

Tuesday, December 06,201 1 7:48 AM 

RE: FL RFP Docket No. 110013-TP 

Mr. Minnick, 

Your assumption is correct. 

Kevin Bloom 

The 75 percent figure applies to TRS, 

..... Original Message----- 
From: MINNICK JR., SIDNEY A [mailto:sm3196@att.coml 
Sent: Monday, December 05. 2011 5:06 PM 
TO: Kevin Bloom 
Subject: RE: FL RFP Docket No. 110013-TP 
Importance: High 

Kevin, 
We do have a question related to the new Optional Florida Call Center. 
requirement that 75% of FL relay traffic must be handled in the FL Call Center. 
this is TRS traffic only and not CapTel, 
WI call centers. 

There is a 
We assume 

since CapTel traffic is handled by Ultratec's two 

Is this correct? 
Sid 

Sidney Minnick 
Marketing Development 
Customer Information Services 
AT&T Services, Inc. 
4 AT&T Plaza, 311 S .  Akard 
Room 21-10 

214-464-6858 (Ofc) 
Dallas, TX 75202 

214-534-2591 (Cell) 
214-745-4802 (Fax)--CALL before faxing 
This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of AT&T and/or its 
affiliates, are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom this email is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or 
otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please 
notify the sender at 
computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of the 
email is strictly prohibited. 

(214) 464-6858 and delete this message immediately from your 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Kevin Bloom [mailto:KEloom@psc.state.fl.usl 
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 2:11 PM 
To: MINNICK JR., SIDNEY A 
Subject: RE: FL RFP Docket No. 110013-TP 

Mr. Minnick, 

We can not, as a general matter, concur that all previously submitted questions and 
answers remain valid because much of the RFP has changed since the prior issuance. As to 
the specific question, the contact person responsible for the proposal's contents may 
initial the checklist items. I hope this provides the needed clarification. Please do 
not 
hesitate to contact me with any further questions. -. ;- , .., :~ , . . ~ , + ' w ? r : ;  -!,- 
Sincerely, 

1 088 I 2  OEC-7= 



Kevin Bloom 

.____ original Message----- 
From: MINNICK JR., SIDNEY A [mailto:sm3196@att.coml 
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 10:05 AM 
TO: Kevin Bloom 
Subject: FL RFP Docket No. 110013-TP 
Importance: High 

Mr. Bloom, 
I am developing AT&T Corp.'s response proposal to the RFP referenced above. I have the 
responsibility of developing and submitting proposals on behalf of AT&T Corp. 

Are previously submitted questions and answers still valid for this new RFP? I'm 
specifically interested in the following question and 
response : 

1. Page 36, Section 8 - Check list of Proposal Content. The 
contact person responsible for the proposal and the person signing the transmittal letter 
are two different individuals. The contact person develops and assembles the proposal and 
is responsible for its contents. 
May the contact person responsible for the proposal contents initial the checklist items? 

Clarification/additional information from AT&T: The RFP states: 
"As a part of the bidder's proposal, the transmittal letter should be followed by the 
evaluation checklist in Section E. In the blank beside each item on the checklist, the 
company contact person who is responsible for the proposal and any subsequent contract and 
who signs the transmittal letter should initial (not check) each item in the check list 
which is contained within the proposal. The person initialing the checklist should ensure 
that each item in the checklist is also contained in its proposal and in the same order as 
the item appears in the checklist. The bidder should also indicate beside each item in 
the checklist the page number in its proposal where the item in the checklist can be 
found." Our senior vice president will be signing the transmittal letter. However, as 
the AT&T contact person for the RFP proposal responsible for the development of its 
contents, may I initial off on the checklist items since I'm developing the response and 
will know the location of all sections/responses? 

Answer 
Yes. 

Sincerely, 
Sid Minnick 

Sidney Minnick 
Marketing Development 
Customer Information Services 
AT&T Services, Inc. 
4 AT&T Plaza, 311 S. Akard 
Room 21-10 
Dallas, TX 75202 
214-464-6858 (Ofc) 
214-534-2591 (Cell) 
214-745-4802 (Fax)--CALL before faxing 
This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of AT&T and/or its 
affiliates, are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom this email is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or 
otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please 
notify the sender at (214) 464-6858 and delete this message immediately from your 
computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of the 
email is strictly prohibited. 


